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From: Cornejo, Emil [e~il.cornejo@lehma~:~_?m]_. - ---------- Sent:9/9/2008 12:56 PM. 

To: ..... T~~~-C.?.i_~--~~<:>~<:>..IP.~_?_I_?_:t_?_~-~?-~i~l~~-11:1-~':1:.??.':1:11.: _________ ____________________________________________________________ __ ______________________ _ 
Cc: 

Bee: 

~~bje ct: R_5~_:~~~~~-~E_:_ _____________________ ~•"'·•··"'-·-· -------------_,. ........... ,. ............ ---·-·-·-·------------·-·-·-·-·-·-------·-·--·--·--·---·-·-·-·-·--------·-·-

Have a call into him already. 

Emil F. Cornejo 

LEHMAN BROTHERS 

Emil F. Cornejo 
Senior Vice President 
Treasury 
1301 Avenue of the Americas 
New York, NY 10019 

Phone: 212-320-4495 
Fax: 212-520-0838 
Email: emil.cornejo@lehman.com 

> =---~----~--~------------------------
> From: Tonucci, Paolo 
> Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2008 12:48 PM 
> To: Cornejo, Emil; Boyle, Julie 
> Subject: RE: citigroup 
> 
> Speak to Andrew Yeung about the gtee. We did something similar for JP 
> so hopefully not an issue to have legal review and agree. 
> 

> 
> 
> P, J, 
> 

> 
> FYI , calls have come in from BNY . UBS, Monte dei Paschi also. thanks 
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CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED BY 
LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS, INC. 

LBEX-AM 008563 


